

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554

April 07, 2005

Attn: David K. Moskowitz, Executive Vice President
EchoStar Satellite L.L.C.
9601 S. Meridian Blvd.
Englewood, CO 80112
USA

DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear David K. Moskowitz, Executive Vice President and G,

This refers to application, File No. 0152-EX-ST-2005, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. The National Telecommunications and Information Administration (NTIA) has objected to your request due to potential interference to the primary federal users in the band.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 3572

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "James R. Burtle", with a long, sweeping horizontal line extending to the right.

James R. Burtle
Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch